

# MARCIE DAVIS

---

59 Wildflower Way, Santa Fe, NM 87506    MDavis@DavisInnovates.com    (V) 505-424-6631 / (F) 505-424-6632

## SOCIAL ACTION EXPERT

*evaluation    mediation    planning    research    writing*

Credible and motivating leader with natural ability to engage at whatever level is required to make a difference: direct, design, develop, train, advocate, write, assess, and/or collaborate. In-depth knowledge of and experience with state, federal, and private grant programs. A polished, intelligent, driven, creative and pro-active executive with strong communication skills. Experienced trainer and presenter comfortable with all audiences and able to synthesize topics into tailored material. Award-winning professional with over 20 years of experience in responsive leadership, trusted subject matter expertise, and effective social influence.

- Self-Starter with Great Follow Through
- A Highly Reliable & Engaging Personality
- Proven Professional and Ethical Standards
- Stellar Project Management & Deliverable Execution
- Strong Presentation Skills
- Nationally Recognized Work
- Volunteer, Task Force Member, Author
- Lasting Client and Colleague Relationships

---

### ***Professional Experience Highlights***

DAVIS INNOVATIONS / Santa Fe, New Mexico

**President** [2002-Present]

*Chief Executive Officer of a research and organizational development consulting firm. Leads diverse staff who provide program development, management, training, technical writing, grant writing, research and evaluation services to local, state, federal, and tribal governments and NGOs. Davis Innovations has provided state, regional, and national trainings to thousands of advocates and law enforcement personnel. Special areas of focus include criminal justice, public health, human services, disability, education, and student wellness.*

- **Collaborative initiatives**
- **Qualitative and quantitative assessments**

SOULFUL PRESENCE / Santa Fe, New Mexico

**Executive Director** [2007-Present]

*Innovative non-profit organization committed to making the world a better place for all beings. Mission: To solve problems with underserved populations (individuals with disabilities, crime victims, at-risk youth, and individuals who are older) through advancing policy, education, and social action. Examples of success include:*

- *Volunteer project in Cameroon, Africa to help people with disabilities to get refurbished rehabilitation and mobility equipment, work on inclusive economic development, and assure access to clean water.*
- *Received 2009 Recovery Act VAWA grant to develop the First Responder Disability Awareness Briefing Project in collaboration with the New Mexico Coalition of Sexual Assault Programs, Inc. (NMCSAP)—a series of four training DVDs/guides to assist 134 law enforcement agencies throughout NM in identifying and investigating crimes against individuals with disabilities and individuals with mental illness.*

NEW MEXICO COALITION OF SEXUAL ASSAULT PROGRAMS, INC. / Albuquerque, New Mexico

**Project Director** [2002-Present]

*Directs Underserved Populations programming including violence against individuals with disabilities, child abuse, and rural outreach. Researches, creates, and delivers training curricula. Develops, implements and manages state, federal, & private foundation grant programs.*

NEW MEXICO OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL / Santa Fe, New Mexico

**Director, Victim Services** [1999-2002]

*Established the first Victim Services Program within AG's office to provide direct services to victims of violent crime. Generated grant funding.*

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL / Tallahassee, Florida

**Bureau Chief, Advocacy and Grants Management** [1992-1996]

*Administered four statewide programs that provided direct assistance to crime victims and funding and technical assistance to agencies.*

---

### ***Education and Select Awards***

MASTER OF LIBRARY SCIENCE, University of Southern Mississippi  
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, Paralegal Studies, University of Southern Mississippi

***2010 New Mexico Business Weekly Women of Influence winner / 2009 Santa Fe Chamber of Commerce Business Excellence Award / 2008 New Mexico Business Weekly Power Broker / 2007 Muscular Dystrophy Humanitarian Award / 2006 Volvo for Life Awards / 2002 Governor's Award for Outstanding New Mexico Women / 2001 American Red Cross Southwest Star Award***